KACHINA KENNEL CLUB CAPERS MAY 2018



KKC OFFICERS

| Marilyn Casiano, President | 623-363-2567 |
|----------------------------|--------------|
| Susan Miller, Vice Pres. | 602-578-8950 |
| Marie DiMeglio, Sec. | 623-986-7422 |
| Dawn Fennewald, Treasurer | 602-368-9396 |
| Lucille Hathcock, Director | 623-979-7383 |
| Marilyn Pauley, Director | 602-843-0219 |
| Stephanie Clark, Director | 623-980-9662 |

Newsletter Editor - Marilyn Casiano mcasiano2006@gmail.com

NO GENERAL MEETINGS FOR THE MONTHS OF JUNE AND JULY 2018

Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members.

Members dues are \$15.00 for Family and \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. For membership information please contact the Membership Chairman, Lucille Hathcock at 623-979-7383, or mail then to: Lucille Hathcock, 8702 West Puget Ave.

Peoria, AZ 85345

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except the months of July and August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave. (67th Ave and Peoria Ave) Glendale, AZ. 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are on the second Tuesday of the month at the same location

Kennel Club Board Meeting Minutes -May 8, 2018

Attendees: Marilyn Casiano, Dawn Fe Kachina nnewald, Lucille Hathcock, Marilyn Pauley and Marie DiMeglio.

Absent were: Diane Landstrom, Susan Brittan-Miller and Stephanie Clark.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by President Marilyn Casiano. Marilyn Pauley made a motion to accept the March 2018 Board meeting minutes as printed in the Newsletter. Dawn Fennewald 2nd and the motion carried.

President - Marilyn C stated that she received a phone call from Betty Jo Patrick, stating that the Schipperke Club of America asked her to return as their delegate. Jo stated that she has a person that can replace her as our delegate, LeeAnn Stusnick who will not charge us any fees for attending the delegate meetings, and who will vote as we choose. I other words, it would be the same arrangement that we had with Jo. Jo highly recommended LeeAnn. Marilyn Pauley made a motion to accept LeeAnn Stusnick as the new delegate if she is still available. Lucille H. 2nd, and the motion passed. Marilyn C. Stated that she will contact LeeAnn S. To make sure she is still available. Marilyn C. did release Jo Patrick to take the delegate position with the SCA.

Vice President - Absent

Corresponding Secretary - Absent

Recording Secretary - No Report

Treasurer - Dawn Fennewald stated that all of Kachina's accounts are up to date and the show is paid for. Dawn also stated that we need to get as many sponsors for trophies to try and recuperate the costs. Marilyn P. Made a motion to accept the Treasurer Report. Lucille H. 2nd and the motion carried.

Show Chairman - Dawn informed the board that we are waiting for the final contract with the event center, and that it should be done soon. Show set-up will begin at 6:00 am on Wednesday September 19, 2018. We should finish on that day, with minor work being finished up on Thursday if needed.

We will have a PeeWee Event on Sunday in addition to our regular show. Dawn wants to have Rosettes, and possible a Hamburger/Hot Dog meal at one of the set-up if at all possible for all participants and their family. Monday, will be "Best Puppy".

Trophies for Obedience/Rally will be gift cards for the amounts printed in the premium.

Trophies for Conformation will be one item depending on Group placement; garment bags, duffle bags or towels. Best in Show will be similar to last years Leash Holders and Best Juniors will be a gift card. We will send out an email to get trophy sponsors.

Match Chairman - None

Membership Chair - Lucille H stated that there are no new applications, and all of the birthday cards are sent out.

Unfinished Business - Constitution and By-Laws are ready to have the membership vote on them. Marilyn will make 10 copies for the members to read through, and these copies will be marked "Draft" to prevent any further confusion. Marilyn C, also stated that the board still needs to review the Standing Rules, and make a few clarification on Membership status.

New Business - Marilyn C suggested that our club take out a full page ad thanking all exhibitors for making our shows a success. Marilyn Pauley made a motion that Kachina take out a full page ad in the September Catalog, thanking all of the Exhibitors for making the shows a success. Lucille H 2nd and the motion passed. Unanimously.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie DiMeglio, KKC Secretary

Kachina Kennel Club General Meeting Minutes - MAY 22, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7: PM by President Marilyn Casiano. Stephanie Clark made a motion to accept the April 2018 minutes as printed in the Newsletter, Andy Koziol 2nd and the motion carried.

President - Thanked everyone for attending the Awards Banquet. Also stated that we need to vote on the latest Constitution and By-laws that AKC sent back for us to review and vote on. Marilyn announced that we are replacing Jo Patrick who is our current AKC Delegate. Jo is going to once again be the Delegate for the Schipperke Club of America, which is her original club. Jo sent the name of a person that she feels would best represent us the same manner she has.

Vice President - No Report.

Secretary - No Report.

Treasurer - Dawn Fennewald stated that we have money and that all of our bills are paid. Stephanie Clark made a motion to accept the Treasurer report as given. Susan Miller-Brittany 2nd and the motion carried.

Show Chairman - Dawn informed us that all is good and falling into place.

Membership - Absent Marilyn C welcomed the attending guest; Jeff Newbill, Vikki Owens, and Mason Owens. Mason wants to become a Junior handler and he has selected Pomeranians as his breed.

Committees - Susan Miller-Brittan cast a vote to accept the unopposed Slate as presented by the nomination committee.

Unfinished Business - Marilyn C asked the attending members if they had read and/or reviewed the AKC "Draft" copies of the proposed Constitution and By-laws. Heather Aquilar stated that there were two places where two different numbers were show. They were both located in Article IV. Section 1 referring to the number of Directors to be on the Board. The number 4 should be lined through, leaving 3 as the total Directors to be on the Board. Also, in Article IV Section 3, the same situation of two numbers. Heathyr Aguilar made a motion to accept the AKC (corrected) Kachina Kennel Club Constitution with the inclusion of these two corrections, to Article IV Sections 1 and Section 3. Derek Koziol 2nd and the motion passed unanimously.

New Business - Marilyn C gave a brief resume of Lee Ann Stusnick, who Betty Jo Patrick highly recommends as Kachina's new AKC Delegate. Lee Ann has been involved in the Sport of Purebred Dogs and several clubs for over 40 years. She has held several Officer positions in the Schipperke Club of America, and has working knowledge of Parliamentary procedures which is used at the AKC Delegate meetings. She is a member of the AKC Canine Health Foundation's President Council. She has a home in Oak Creek Canyon, AZ and more over will pay all of her own Delegate expenses and vote as Kachina instructs her to. Susan Miller-Brittan made a motion to accept Lee Ann Stusnick as the Kachina Kennel Club AKC Delegate, Stephanie Clark 2nd and the motion passed unanimously.

Dawn Fennewald made a motion to adjourn, Susan Miller-Brittan 2nd and the motion carried

Meeting was adjourned at 7:23 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie DiMeglio, Secretary

AWARDS FOLLOWED THE MEETING!!!!

BRAGS & CRY'S

AUDREY RAJEC (from the Irish Wolfhound Nationals)

Lismore Kabuki Claddagh, my oldest IW was the oldest Veteran at out national specialty. She did great and won a beautiful Silver pendant made by Debbie Engle.

GCH Nightwing's D'Mystic Illusion at

CLADDAGH JC,SC,CA Was in AKC Lure coursing and won a silver trophy bowl, then to top it off, my baby.

CH Nightwing's Dark Shadow at Claddagh, in the best of breed class of about 70 specials and class winners, made it to the final bitch cut!!!! I could NOT have been happier! Audrey The Hounds of Claddagh

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR KACHINA 2018 AWARDS

KACHINA 2018 AWARDS

| MEMBERS NAME | DOGS NAME | BREED | TITLES EARNED |
|------------------|--|----------------------------|------------------------|
| | | | |
| Heathyr Aguilar | CH Celestrial Frye Casta Jealousy Spell | Akita | CH CGCA |
| | Minda Frye's I Cross My heart, CGC | Akita | CGC |
| Tami Kapphahn | Desert Rose Hawkwind Chalcedony Bella,TKN BN RA CAX CGC | Samoyed | TKN |
| | Desert Rose's IzA Midnight Sun, TKN RN CAA CGC IT | Samoyed | TKN |
| | Hawkwind's Golden Amber Onyx, TKN RN CGC IT | Samoyed | TKN |
| Stephanie Clark | GCHB Lighthouse If Not For You, CAX DN IT HCT TKN CGC CGCA | Kerry Blue Terrier | TKN CGC CGCA |
| | GCH Lighthouse Caught Up In You, CAA IT HCT | Kerry Blue Terrier | GCH IntCH CAA Farm Dog |
| | CH Symphonie's If I Had You, THDN CGCA TKN | Kerry Blue Terrier | THDN CGCA TKN |
| | CH Can I Trust You With My Heart | Kerry Blue Terrier | СН |
| | GCH Lighthouse I Love Playing With Fire, OA OAJ NF | Kerry Blue Terrier | OA OAJ NF |
| | CH Lighthouse You Only Live Twice@ O'Mara RN NA NAJ CGC CGCA TKN | Kerry Blue Terrier | RN NA NAJ CGC CGCA TKN |
| Audrey Rajek | GCH Nightwing's D'Mystic Illusion @ Claddagh | Irish Wolfhound | GCH |
| | CH Nightwing's Dark Shadow at Claddagh | Irish Wolfhound | СН |
| Mike & Dean Doty | CH Winaty's Ultimate Red Sensation | French Bulldog | СН |
| | CH Rising Star Amethyst Paint It Black | French Bulldog | СН |
| Ashley Jimenez | GCH SmoknLad's She's Better Than That, TKN FDC CGC CGCU | Mastiff | TKN FDC CGCU |
| | CH Dal Primo's Chalupa Batman | Bull Mastiff | СН |
| Susan Howard | CH Havatr's Crime Scene Investigator | Basenji | СН |
| Marilyn Casiano | CH H&H Topaz | Chihuahua - Smooth Coat | СН |
| | CH Conemara Jack of Hearts, BN RN RI | Chihuahua - Long Coat | RI |

1